DELTA-
MENDOTA

February 8, 2019

TO: Northern and Central Delta-Mendota Region Management Committee Members and
Interested Parties

FROM: Cheri Worthy (on behalf of Federico Barajas, Executive Director)

RE: SGMA FINANCING WORKSHOP FOR THE NORTHERN AND CENTRAL DELTA-MENDOTA
REGION MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE AND INTERESTED PARTIES, TUESDAY, February
12, 2019, 1:30 PM

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a SGMA Financing Workshop for the Northern and Central Delta-
Mendota Region Management Committees has been called for Tuesday, February 12", 2019, 1:30 PM
at the Del Puerto Water District Office, 17840 Ward Ave, Patterson, CA, on items listed on the attached
agenda, which is incorporated by reference and made a part hereof.



DELTA-
MENDOTA

Northern and Central Delta-Mendota Region
SGMA Financing Workshop

Tuesday, February 12, 2019, 1:30 PM
17840 Ward Ave, Patterson, CA
Call-in Number: 1(866)661-7061; Code: 9811738464

AGENDA

Call to Order/Roll Call

Committees to Consider Corrections or Additions to the Agenda of Items, as authorized by
Government Code Section 54950 et seq.

Opportunity for Public Comment

Report Items
Presentation on Strategies for Funding GSP Implementation, Fedder
Opportunity for Questions from Attendees

Reports Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2(a)(2)

ADJOURNMENT

Persons with a disability may request disability-related modification or accommodation by contacting the Del Puerto Water District, 17840
Ward Ave, Patterson, CA 95363 and telephone: (209) 892-4470 at least 3 for regular or 1 for special day(s) before the meeting date.




